



Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: <https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv>

👤 20 years
 ♂ Male
 📍 Chişinău
 💰 1 000 USD

TOP Skills

- **Active work in huge collective** · 6 months

Preferences

- Full-time

Languages

- **Romanian** · Elementary
- **Russian** · Fluent
- **English** · Communication

Dispatcher

About me

I can confidently say that my experience with people is at a high level, I have had a lot of practice. English level B2, . I study at the university on the specialty of journalism, from hobbies I have skills in editing and design. I am ready to give myself to work on all 100 percent. I had finished training courses on position Truck-Dispatcher and had several drivers .

Communication: Ability to communicate clearly and effectively, both verbally and in writing.

Teamwork: Ability to work effectively in a team, collaborate with colleagues.

Time Management: Ability to organize and prioritize tasks for efficient work completion.

Problem Solving: Ability to analyze situations and find optimal solutions.

Leadership: Experience in managing projects and teams, ability to inspire and guide others.

Work experience

SMM Mananger · Lider Auto Grup

October 2023 - Present · 1 year 7 months

In this position, I perform PR and advertising functions for the automotive business. I talk on camera and keep up with news and traffic among customers and clients.

Логист · VVT Group Inc

June 2024 - November 2024 · 6 months

-Skills in contracts related to pricing ,

-Advanced use of PC

-In-depth knowledge in Truck Dispatching

-Market analysis and search for suitable loads .

-Right negotiation and ways to solve issues connected with loads and brokers

-Dry Van and Refeer

Skills: Active work in huge collective

Waiter · Vara Vara Aquacity

May 2022 - October 2022 · 6 months

My duties included customer service and keeping the conversation going. I had to memorize every order, of which there were over 60-70 per day. I held the position of senior waiter.

Waiter , Cooker · Double Beer

April 2021 - November 2021 · 8 months

In this job I performed 2 functions , waiter and cook. On this job I learned how to hold a proper conversation and focus on details.

Desired industries

- Logistics / Transport
- Call Center / Back Office

Education: Secondary

Liceul "Olimp"

Graduated in: 2023

USM

Currently studying

Courses, trainings

Oratorica

Graduated in 2023

Organizer: Oratorica